










From: Tracy, Lisa
To: Moore, Larine
Cc: Wood, Natalie (CONTR)
Subject: FW: Application of Energia Chihuahua, S.A. de C.V. to U.S. Dept. of Energy
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 1:49:15 PM

Supplement to application

-----Original Message-----
From: Ocampo, Jorge [mailto:jocampo@INTERGEN.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 5:00 PM
To: Tracy, Lisa
Subject: RE: Application of Energia Chihuahua, S.A. de C.V. to U.S. Dept. of Energy

Hi Lisa,

Of course, we only are concerned about the disclosure of the commercial terms. In past applications all
delivery points have been described, so I do not see any issue.

Jorge Ocampo

-----Original Message-----
From: Tracy, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Tracy@hq.doe.gov]
Sent: jueves, 05 de septiembre de 2013 03:15 p.m.
To: Ocampo, Jorge
Subject: RE: Application of Energia Chihuahua, S.A. de C.V. to U.S. Dept. of Energy

Hello Jorge.

May we include this email (NOT the attachment) in the public docket for this application?

Lisa Tracy

-----Original Message-----
From: Ocampo, Jorge [mailto:jocampo@INTERGEN.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 11:20 AM
To: Tracy, Lisa
Subject: RE: Application of Energia Chihuahua, S.A. de C.V. to U.S. Dept. of Energy

Hello Lisa,

My apologies. The reason why I did not provide you further info about this section was because it did
not change almost anything.

The exported natural gas will be delivered by Seller at Keystone Permian Basin Pool on EPNG's system.
When Keystone point is not available, the gas can be delivered at the Secondary Delivery Point
(Keystone Waha Basin Pool). In both cases gas will be exported through the same point in the border.

U.S. Point of Entry/Exit: Clint, Texas
Corresponding Canadian/Mexican Point of Entry/Exit: Ciudad Juarez, Chihuahua
U.S. Transporter: Samalayuca Pipeline  
Foreign Transporter: Pemex  Pipeline

Attached you will find the physical deal confirmation entered into between NAGP and ECHI where you
can find all main commercial terms.

If you need further information regarding this topic pleases do not hesitate to contact me.
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Best Regards

Jorge Ocampo | InterGen-México
Office: +52 (55) 5279-4862 |E-mail: jocampo@intergen.com Please consider the environment before
printing this e-mail.

-----Original Message-----
From: Tracy, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Tracy@hq.doe.gov]
Sent: miércoles, 04 de septiembre de 2013 02:33 p.m.
To: Ocampo, Jorge
Subject: Application of Energia Chihuahua, S.A. de C.V. to U.S. Dept. of Energy

Hello Jorge.

I am the analyst working on the application to export natural gas for Energia Chihuahua, S.A. de C.V.

I have a quick question for you.

In past applications (in the "Delivery Points & Pricing" section), the company provided more details on
the basin, pipeline the gas was transported on, and the delivery point (Clint, Texas).  The current
application does not reference these items.

Could you provide us a few more details on delivery points?  Thank you.

Lisa C. Tracy
Natural Gas Analyst
Office of Oil and Gas Global Security and Supply U.S. Department of Energy
(202) 586-4523
lisa.tracy@hq.doe.gov
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